



NWB Tools

Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

**distro-2am-mry - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{IPu6i7jc3sv0ZSoCcWswCIs8svN4uKSQ0}]**

Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Jul 5, 2021 at 9:36 AM

A message has been sent to the [distro-2am-mry](#) group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can [approve or reject](#) this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.



NWB Tools

[Start](#) your own group, [visit](#) the help center, or [report](#) abuse.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>

Cc:

Bcc: distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Mon, 5 Jul 2021 09:36:10 -0600

Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 Modification No. 13 – Mine Site Water Management Plan Mary River Project

Good Morning,

My apologies for the email. As I forgot another attachment to the email.
Please disregard the previous email

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt June 30, 2021 of Modification No. 13 – Mine Site Water Management Plan Mary River Project, Water Licence 2AM-MRY1325, it is attached.

Parties are invited to submit comments by July 16, 2021

Regards,

Sylvia Ekelik
Licencing Administrative Assistant

 [210630 2AM-MRY1325-Water Management Plan-IAAE....](#)

 [210630-2AM-MRY1325-Mine Site Water Management P...](#)

 [210630-2AM-MRY1325-Modification Request No.13-I...](#)

4 attachments**210630 2AM-MRY1325-Mine Site Water Management Plan-IAAE.pdf**

7/5/2021

Nunavut Water Board Mail - distro-2am-mry - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{IPu6i7]c3sv0ZSoCcWswCIs8svN4uKSQ0}]



141K



210630 2AM-MRY1325-Hydrology Assessment-IAAE.pdf

4322K



210630 2AM-MRY1325-KM105 Pond Design and IFCS-IAAE.pdf

11296K



210630 2AM-MRY1325-Water Management Plan email-IAAE.pdf

141K